PATTON, PENNSYLVANIA, THURSDAY, APRIL 3, 1947.

SUBSCRIPTION \$2.00 PER YEAR

### State Road Head to Be Supervisors' **Convention Guest**

Ray F. Smock, secretary of the State Highway Dept. will be the guest of the Cambria Co. Supervistors, Auditors and Good Roads Assn. to be held Apr. 17 in Ebensburg. The body's first annual banquet will be held Saturday, Apr. 26, in order that certain invited speakers may attend.

The program for the convention is as follows:

9:30 a. m.—Call to order, Lido Giovacchini; allegiance to Flag, assemblage; invocation, Rev. Father John J. Gura, Colver; adress of welcome, Judge A. A. Nelson; musical selection, Jane Stevens; minutes of 1946 convention, Edward Miscoe; address, W. E. Bailey, engineer of Dist. No. 9 of the State Highway Dept.; adress, Wm. B. Watters, chief engineer of township roads; address by A. P. Norton, past president of county supervisors; address by A. P. Norton, past president of county supervisors; address by A. P. Norton, past president of county supervisors; address by A. P. Morton, by A. P. Norton, past president of county supervisors; address by A. P. Morton, by A. P. Norton, past president of county supervisors assn. 2 p. m.—Committee appointments; address, Co. Commissioner C. W. Davis; musical selection; address, Ray F. Smock; question and answer period, H. A. Thomon; president's message, Lido Giovacchini; committee reports; benediction and adjournment.

### Sunrise Cantata in Patton Easter

# **State Mine Safety**

## A HAPPY AND GLORIOUS EASTER SEASON

May the dawning of this Sacred Season bring joy and peace to our readers and friends and bring to them throughout the time ahead the good-will and contentment that the Risen Savior brought so gloriously upon the face of this world nearly 2000 years ago. May our Easter prayers be for peace and harmony among both nations and men.

### 2 Couples Arrested for Series of Burglaries in This District

They've caught up with the outfit that burglarized the Main St. Garage, Carrolltown, and also affected entry into the Patton Motor Sales and the Lacue and Jones Service Staion in Patton, but that was only a mere fraction of their other depredations, for approximate the state of the matter is that two married cought to have been perpetrated by them. Surprising feature of the matter is that two married cought to have been perpetrated by them. Surprising feature of the matter is that two married cought are the four-some apprehended. They are Ralph Viscusi, 28, near the four-some apprehended. They are Ralph Viscusi, 28, near the four-some apprehended with them are their wives—Mrs. Thelma Viscusi, 22, and Mrs. Lois Walk, 18.

Johnstown city police ended their tour of pillaging early Saturday morning after the quartet had made an unsuccessful attempt on a Market there.

County detectives and state police were called to take over the investigation, and information of county detectives was that ot tentatively had been determined that the two men had been involved in at least 30 burglaries in Cambria foo. They were in Lower Yoder, said their wives had been with them on two looting expeditions on two different nights.

## **Barnesboro Bus Stop Hearing Held**

St. Benedict Lad

### Easter Schedule for Presbyterians

### Clay Works Wage Receives Sentence Negotiations On

Thomas Norman Chochla, otherwise known as Thomas Norman Kokla of St. Benedict, Monday of this week pleaded guilty to Larceny of a truck owned by W. Earl Sharbaugh of Carroltow on Jan. 1, and the burglarizing of the Pennsylvania Railroad Station at Carroltown Roads on Jan. 18.

Judge George W. Griffith, in sentencing the young man to make restitution and serve an indefinite sentence at the Pennsylvania Industrial School, White Hill, Pa., warned Kokla that this was his last chance. The jurist said his next offense would land him in the penitentiary.

The sum netted in the entering of the railroad station was \$2.50.

### Eagle Aerie Here **Supports Teachers**

### Miss Gussie Leiden Dies Unexpectedly

State Mine Safety

Bill Is Proposed

Rep. Hared E. Fleck (R-Luser)

Rep. Hared E. Fleck (R-Lu Without '47 Tags

Sove Forces Coming
Down As Syring Narra

The new faces are for controlled to the con

### Tune In WJSW (650) This Thursday for Northern Cambria Co. Broadcast

Area News Will Be

Area News Will Be
One Feature Included

Tune in Radio Station WJSW at Altoona (650 on your dial) from 12:30 to 1:00 o'clock on Thursday of this week, Apr. 3, and hear the initial broadcast of the Northern Cambria Community. Make listening a habit each week following at the same time.

This broadcast, as announced in last week's issue, will be sponsored by a number of business concerns who are regular advertisers in the Union Press-Courier, and music will be furnished for the program by Bobby Lees Sottile and His Orchestra. There also will be news flashes from the editorial department of the Union Press-Courier pertaining to events in the North of the County only, and spot announcements.

Every effort is being made to

make this program of interest to North Cambrians, and we in-

### Mines Shut 'Till After Easter in Mourning for Illinois Dead

Stoppage Took Effect at Midnight Monday down to three and four week.

Miners are scheduled to their take become

# 'People Are Funny' | Closed Shop Ban

### **Coal to Liquid Fuels Conversion Holds Interest**

### **Another Pattonite** at Work for WJSW

Stoppage Took Effect at Midnight Monday

The district coal mines closed down at midnight on Monday and workers are now on a six-day stopped work in memorial to 111 miners killed in the Centralia (III. 2 James Mark, president of District No. 2, notified operators on Sunday that production will be halted during the memorial period.

In a dramatic announcement of Saturday night, John L. Lewis or detered the period of mourning for the Illinois mine blast dead.

District President Mark said the Central Pennsylvania coal miners are complying fully with the week long memorial. The miners will remain idle through April 6.

Area miners normally would have been idle Tuesday regardless of the mourning period. April is observed annually in the district coal region as John Mitchell Day remained the terms of the union's contract.

Most miners in the region also observed Good Friday. With Saturday as principal speaker at a Mitchell day observance in Sykesville, Jefferson coal region as John Mitchell Day observed the first day of the mines, this leaves Wednesday and Thursday as principal production day so the mines, this leaves Wednesday and Thursday as principal production day so the miner will be a subserved the first day of the mines, this leaves Wednesday and Thursday as principal production day as lost.

The railroad car shortage has been cutting down deeply into the district production with many of the mines forced to cut schedules the mines and sound control. The Program Here

The officers of the Women of the Moose, Chapter 637, held their publican-Potter Co.) during the Moose, Chapter 637, held their publican-Potter Co.) during the Moose, Chapter 637, held their publican-Potter Co.) during the Moose of the Moose, Chapter 637, held their publican-Potter Co.) during the Moose of the Moose

### Fire School to Start at Spangler Apr. 8